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15-26 Version: 0 Name: Appointments and Reappointments to Jaco Board of
Services for the Developmentally Disable

Executive Orders Status: Introduced

12/7/2015 In control: County Legislature

12/7/2015 Final action: 12/7/2015

| hereby make the following appointments and reappointments to the Jackson County Board of
Services for the Developmentally Disabled - EITAS:

Calvin Williford is appointed to a new term to expire December 31, 2018, occasioned by the expiration
of the term of Mark McCaskill.

Lisa Honn is appointed to a new term to expire December 31, 2018, occasioned by the expiration of
the term of Barbara Winkler.

Anita Parran is reappointed for a new term to expire December 31, 2018.

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, EXECUTIVE ORDER 2015
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EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 15-26
TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE

CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: MICHAEL D. SANDERS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: DECEMBER 7, 2015

RE: APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS TO THE JACKSON COUNTY BOARD
OF SERVICES FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED - EITAS
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| hereby make the following appointments and reappointments to the Jackson County Board of
Services for the Developmentally Disabled - EITAS:

Calvin Williford is appointed to a new term to expire December 31, 2018, occasioned by the
expiration of the term of Mark McCaskill.

Lisa Honn is appointed to a new term to expire December 31, 2018, occasioned by the expiration of
the term of Barbara Winkler.

Anita Parran is reappointed for a new term to expire December 31, 2018.

Michael D. Sanders, County Executive

Date:

Jackson County Missouri Page 2 of 2 Printed on 7/3/2024
powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

